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¥V LS VS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607158R GST Reg. No, 19-9607195-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS3/SMO18013120/T1vd3
s IR
#05-01/06 Date: 19-07-2018 _
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. XD 2658 Veh. Inspected FBJ 3478

Policy No, Coverage (§) 0.00

Claim Ne. CMTD1B803052/AGC Excess (3) 0.00

Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 19/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model c.c 0

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer = Steering

Brakes Modification

General
3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm

L/H Front Tyre mm

R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. [ General Information

Accident Date  11/07/2018 Inspection Date 20/07/2018

Survey held at BIKE PRODUCTION PTELTD

610 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 218218

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

s ——————————————————— ]

From:; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 9:20 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Britto; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1803052/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ XD2658) & FBJ3478) ACC ON 11.07.18
Attachments: BP FBJ3478).pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1803052/AGC
Dear LKK AUTO/ KENNETH,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for FBI3478).

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 83295170 | T. 6461 B555 | F; 6221 3147

= Innovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 56

Jownload now @ App Store o be Play

Lror Travel, Personal Accident B Home insurance | ¢ For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Britto [mailto:britto@apaclaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:43 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: CMTD1803052/AGC - PRI/ XD2658) & FB13478] ACC ON 11.07.18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

DEAR TEQ GRACE



We refer to the above matter and we refer to your e-mail dated on 17.7.2018

Thank you for your e-mail , We will choose 2 .LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (North area).

Please arrange and Revert with yvour confirmation.
Thank you.

Regaros
Britto

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ADVDLATES & SOLICTTOES - SOTARY MUBLE - COMYISSI0SERS FIOR 004 THY

Main Office Branch Office

(Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Tratfic Accidems & Litigation Practice)
430 Toa Pavoh Lor 6 1&35 Toa Payoh Central

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #01-320 (2

Singapore 319402 Storey) Singapore
Main : +65 6397 6448 J10T45

Fax :+63 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Main : +65 6222 5593

Fax :+65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice) 1'% © 163 6224 3703

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, it contents and any files transmitied with it are intended SOLELY Tor the addresseet and maty bis legally privikeged andior confidentinl. Access
by iy ather party is wnauthorised withour the express writien permission of the sender. 1f vou Tiave received this message in ermor, you may nol copy or use the
contenis. amachments or information in any way Please destrov it and contict us immediately via e-mail returm, This message hos been prepared using
information belicved by the authar 1o be relable and scourte, we make 1o warraniy 55 L 15 seeurey of campleieness. We do not accept responsibility for
chanpes mnde 10 this message after it was senl,

From; Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 4:55 PM

To: britto@apaclaw.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1803052/AGC - PRI/ XD2658] & FBJ3478) ACC ON 11.07.18

Our Reference : CMTD1803052/AGC
Your Reference: APAC. FBI2478).PRLjr

Without Prejudice

Date: 17" July 2018

Attention:
M/S APAC LAW CORPORATION

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD2658) & FBJ3478) ON 11.07.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/07/2018 via fax.



Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.s

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jlimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyar Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@_/ e Yol A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ App Store o B Google Play

LFor Traval, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¢ For Travel, Personal Accldent, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential



andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy



17-07-18;11:42 il
@ |
q & 5
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NN8 AW CORPORATION
el Le D ADVUCATES & SOLICTTORY - NUTARY PUBLIL - COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS
CoGET Reg Mo. 20100609020
Address : 380 Jalon Besar Muin Line T+ 656222 5503
#05-02 ARC 330, Sinpapore 209000
[Branch Office) Fox Line : + 65 6124 3703
Direct Emall  :  brittof@apacinw.com
Qur Referenee ¢ APAC.FBI3478J.PRLrj
Yaur Reference @ ND2658J Date : 17 .July 2018
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD CERTIFICATE OF POSTING &
60 RAFFLES PLACE BY FAX: 62213147
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER
SINGAPORE 048623
Attn: Manager (Motor Claims Department)

OTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 W I
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF ORE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE
We act for BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD, the owner of motor vehicle FBJ3478J, who has
appointed us to act on his behalf to claim against your insured’s vehicle no XD2658J in regards
to the road traffic accident on 11.07.2018 along Rose Woaod Drive.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle FBJ3478J is now at the following workshop: -

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD

610 Serangoon Rd

Singapore 218216

Contact Person; Mr Kwan S. H. (6392 2555)

PLEASE NOTE that if you fail to carry out pre-repair inspection or waive the pre-accident
inspection within 2 days from the receipt of this Notice, our client may proceed to have his
motor vehicle repaired.

Please give us written notice of the completion of pre-repair inspection or waivers as the case
may be as repairs can only commence after receipt of the written nctice.

Yours faithfully

A LAW CORPORATION

Main OfMice Branch Office i W do not accent
(Cenveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Proctics) {Roud Traffic Accidents & Lirigation Practice) | gervice of Codnt
430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 350 Julan Besor =
#12-01 OrangeTee Building | #05-02 ARC 380 documents via

Singapore 319402 | Singpore 209000 facsimile and/or
| email,

www, apaciaw.com



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:11 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace'

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1803052/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ XD2658) & FBJ3478) ACC ON 11.07.18
Attachments: FBJ 3478).pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised for FBJ 34781.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089373)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:53 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1803052/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ XD2658) & FBJ3478) ACC ON 11.07.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-47315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 5:20 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Britto <britto@apaclaw.com=>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg=; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1803052/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ XD2658) & FBJ3478] ACCON 11.07.18

Our Reference: CMTD1803052/AGC



S1 UBE AVE 1, #01.25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: CMTD1803052/AGC
Qur Ref: CS/SMO18013120/T1vd3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___FBJ 3478J .

We thank you for the instruction on _19/07/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 20/07/2018 at the premises of M/s BIKE PRODUCTION RECOVERY PTE LTD and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  15.459.10
Revised Estimate Amount :S§  8.649.50
“Check” Items Amount : 8 1.726.20 ;
Market Value : S8

LTA Reimbursement Value b

Nett Value : 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion and o/s body.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: Q372D
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBJ3478)
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 02 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMDA
Vehicle Model: CB400

Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: NC42E1125504
Chassis No.: JH2ZNC4299BK 3005604
Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value: $6,723.00
Original Registration Date: 10 Apr 2014
First Registration Date: 10 Apr 2014
Transfer Count: 4

Actual ARF Paid: $1,009.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 Apr 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,489.00

COE Rebate Amount; $2,601.00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,601.00

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

hitps://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lIta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe. ..

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aug 2018

OK

lof ] 2/8/2018, 11:50 AM
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BLIKE PRGDUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218216)

Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 2000074076

NT FOR REPAIR: HONDA CB400 - FBI34/8]

JHZNCA299EK 300604
MOCA2E1 126504

Description

Front fender

Braacket comp front fender
Frant wheel axle

Frant left fork assy

Front right fork assy
Front left brake disk

Front Bight brake disk
I'ront furk steering head crown
Frant fork steesring stem
Steering stem bearing & $45.00
Headlamp assembly
Headlamp fairing
Headlamp brackel
Headlamp left holder
Headlamp right holder
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Steering handia

Right switch assembly
Left slgnal switch assy
Radiator assembly =p
tadiator cover
Throttle table

Right handle bar balancer
Vi rrirrar right
Mator assy

Braks pump assemily
Aght radiator cover

yidon sonsd lnailuzn

o

_‘._{ ;*:E

LR T

1.'

Amlem

Fucl tank assembly

Lot engine covar

Loft enging cover gasket
Front right footrest

Goar pedal assy

Side stand

Right crash bar

Fagnt rear footrest holder
Left rear footrest holder
Fear right footrest

Front left fopirest
Exhaust gasket @ $15.00
Frliausl assemibly

Page 1
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L SSMENT FQR REPAIR:

BUE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
£10, Serangoen Road S(218216)

Tel: 63022555, 62995177 Fax 62975400

ROG/ GST Reg Nod 2000074076

bamsis o I IRNESZORRE 0060 :
P Mg NOAZETTA0504 " "

LY

Brancrintion. W * 1’) ? } &
Froml enger b

Brsicket verng front Tender -
Front wheel axle -

Front it fork assy

Froat right fork #ssy

Fiont @ brake disk

Froant fyht brake disk

o Front fork steoring head crowny™
Front fork steering stem

(=]

» Stoering stem bearing @ $45.00 o~

Headbm p asuembly
Fiealamp faliiing
# Headlamp brackel —
Headlamp lefl holdgr .-
Headlamp right holder «
Steering fandio
eyt swileh assombly

0 |l signal switchassy iﬁ
w Hodiaior assembiy ~p o

Reciaon cover
Thiptile cahle
Riht hanehle sar balanger
View rarear rghl
MEer ehsy
Biake pemp assembly
hl radiaton wever
Aninlem
e € inkeasemibly
Lalt angune Lover
Loloenging cover gaskel
Front right footrost
Goin il sy
Saretand
ok sty bar
eiugnl rear faotrest holder o
o Loit roa footrast holder
Kicar: Clgint feabrgst
e Front el footrest
Fila sl gaskel @ $15.00
[whiaugl ansomiy
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BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S(218216)
Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400
ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

Date: 21 il 2018

SUPPLEMENTARY FOR REPAIR: HONDA CB400 - FB13478]

Chassis No.:  JHZNC4299BK300604
Engine Mo.:  MCA2E1 126504

Qty Description Estimate
L pc Left Crash Bar £220.007
L pec Leeft Mirror $140.00% L nn
| pe Chain Guard $150.00 &
I po Fail Cover $350.00 X
1 Horn .~ $70.00 ¢+
© o $930.00
Less discount 10% $93.00
£837.00
Special nett items
| pc Body Frame Knocking, Cutting and Welding $300.00 ,{}“ﬁ
| pc Spray painting for tail cover $150.00
Total Estimate —§1,287.00

fote: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7%

i At

For Bike Production Pte Ltd




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 12:43 PM
To: ‘Shk E'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: FBJ 347B)-DOA: 11/7/2018
Dear Sir,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 12:10 PM

To: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBJ 3478J-DOA: 11/7/2018

[Without Prejudice]

Dear Veron,

Good Day. We accept the lump sum repair of $9,200.00 before GST. Thank you very much for your attention.
Regards,

Kwan S. H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Fri, 8/3/18, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Subject: FBJ 3478)-DOA: 11/7/2018
To: "Sbk E" <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>
Date: Friday, August 3, 2018, 11:37 AM

Dear
Wendy,



WITHOUT
PREIUDICE

Offer Lump
sum 59200 @ 6 working days.

Kindly
confirm.

Best

Regards,

Veron

Chen
| Case Handler

LKK

Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:

6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax:

6256-4315

Blk

51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. No- 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLAGE
#05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref : CS/SMO18013120/T1vd3s2

Date :

Code: SMO

12-09-2018

LIARTIN

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. XD 2658 Veh. Inspected FEJ 3478
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803052/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 19/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CB400 c.c 399
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JH2ZNC4299BK 300604 Colour WHITE
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 120/60R17 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |170/50R17 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre i
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND ©/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 10/07/2018 Inspection Date 20/07/2018
Survey held at BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 218216
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H' " ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubs Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-3607198-R Page Mo.-1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBJ 3478J
Qty De=cription of Parts Condition \E:tr"k::?psl[:} Our !i:j}ult!d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT FENDER cuTt 230.00 230.00
1|BRACKET COMP FRONT FENDER BENT 118.00 118.00
1|FRONT WHEEL AXLE BENT 115.00 115.00
1|FRONT LEFT FORK ASSY BENT 1,088.00 800.00
1|FRONT RIGHT FORK ASSY BENT 1,088.00 800.00
1|FRONT LEFT BRAKE DISK NOT NECESSARY 350.00 &
1|FRONT RIGHT BRAKE DISK NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|FRONT FORK STEERING HEAD CROWN BENT 450.00 320.00
1|FRONT FORK STEERING STEM BENT 45000 400.00
2|STEERING STEM BEARING @ $45.00 NECESSARY 90.00 S0.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY cuT 520.00 520.00
1|{HEADLAMP FAIRING CRACKED 195.00 195.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET BENT 230.00 230.00
1|HEADLAMP LEFT HOLDER BENT 95.00 95.00
1|HEADLAMP RIGHT HOLDER BENT 95.00 95.00
1|STEERING HANDLE BENT 180.00 180.00
1|RIGHT SWITCH ASSEMBLY NOT NECESSARY 29500 -
1|LEFT SIGNAL SWITCH ASSY NOT NECESSARY 310.00 -
1|RADIATOR ASSEMBLY DENTED 750.00 750.00
1|RADIATOR COVER BENT 895.00 95.00
1|SET THROTTLE CABLE BENT 75.00 75.00
1|RIGHT HANDLE BAR BALANCER cuT 55.00 55.00
1|VIEW MIRROR RIGHT cut 140.00 140.00
1|METER ASSY cuT 950.00 850.00
1|BRAKE PUMP ASSEMBLY cuT 480.00 285.00
1|RIGHT RADIATOR COVER cuT 165.00 165.00
1|AMBLEM NECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1|FUEL TANK ASSEMBLY DENTED 1,150.00 1,150.00
1|LEFT ENGINE COVER NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
1|LEFT ENGINE COVER GASKET NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT FOOTREST cuT 105.00 105.00
1|GEAR PEDAL ASSY cuT 165.00 165.00
1|SIDE STAND NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|RIGHT CRASH BAR DENTED 220.00 220.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013120/T 1vd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg. Mo 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
usted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:mt:palzl Our ‘ﬁl}
1|RIGHT REAR FOOTREST HOLDER BENT 285,00 285.00
1|LEFT REAR FOOTREST HOLDER NOT NECESSARY 265.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT FOOTREST cuT 105.00 105.00
1|FRONMT LEFT FOOTREST NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
A|EXHAUST GASKET @ $15.00 MECESSARY 60.00 6000
1|EXHALUST ASSEMBLY DENTED 1.880.00 1,880.00
1|LEFT CRASH BAR (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|LEFT MIRROR (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 140.00 !
1|CHAIN GUARD (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|TAIL COVER (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 350.00 L
1|HORN (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 70.00 70.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,503.40 -1,082.80
13,530.60 9,745.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT SPORT RIM (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 790.00 -
LABOUR
3|ENGINE OIL @ $35.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 105.00 .
1|BOX RACK (SN BENT 19500 195.00
1|TOP CASE (SN) cuT 350.00 350.00
1,440.00 545,00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES 100.00 80.00
REPLACE, REALIGN AND ADJUST ABOVE DAMAGED 700,00 400.00
PARTS, CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT SPORT RIM.
;D REPLACE AND BALANCE FRONT AND REAR WHEEL 150.00 30.00
I
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS & BODY BALANCING. 450.00 250.00
TO REMOVE / REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK 180.00 140.00
AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT FORK TUBES.
SPRAY PAINTING. 480.00 300.00
ANTIRUST APPLICATION. 80.00 30.00
BODY FRAME KNOCKING, CUTTING AND WELDING. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 :
(ADDITIONAL)
SPRAY PAINTING EOR TAIL COVER. (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 i
2,580.00 1,230.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,660.60 11,520.20

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013120/T1vd3s2
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Page Mo :3 of 3
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No, CS/SMO18013120/T1vd3s2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.

Ha llabiity of responsibility whatsoever. in conact er tor, |# sccepied to any 1h
Raport. in whole or in part. does 80 al bis or hes own ek,




